

Core skills:

- JAVA
- PHP
- NODE.JS



SENIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER JAVA

CANDIDATE PROFILE

A qualified and highly experienced Java developer with more than 7 (seven) years of full-time experience. During this period, I held different positions in different companies such as: Team Lead at IkubINFO in Tirana – Albania, Team Lead at Webtiser A.G in Prishtina – Kosovo, Team Lead at Quality Software in Prishtina - Kosovo.

As a software engineer, I have worked and led various projects with a broad spectrum of technology stack, mostly around Java ecosystem such as:

- Austria (Outsourced project for optimization of railway supply chain of oil and its derivatives)
- Nederland (Returning and Exchange of orders for an e-commerce returning platform)
- Switzerland (MVP for a dedicated empirical research for long life employability)
- United Kingdom (TDD outsourced project for e-commerce package tracking)
- United States (Healthcare software solution dedicated to maintain or improve BMI)
- Germany (Mater Space for Busylamp and Onit)

EXPERIENCE

June 2022 – Current - **codecombimator Europe Hub - Software Developer**

Currently working as Software Developer for a product that solves issues and problems for corporate Legal teams in German market. The aim of this product is the maintenance and management of Matter topics and workflows. The client that I was responsible to provide software engineering service is Busy Lamp.

Key **Technologies**: Spring boot, PostgreSQL, JPA, Hibernate, Liquibase

Product:

- Matter Space– Implementing different features of and refactoring the existing ones. I did the integration of schedule events from Matter Space to Outlook Calendar and Google Calendar by using ICS standard. Parsed different email formats from Msg and Iml into understanding db structure.

Developers on Demand. Global resources. Easily deployed.

GET YOUR TALENT

codecombimator.com

Core skills:

- JAVA
- PHP
- NODE.JS



SENIOR JAVA

EXPERIENCE

February 2021 – May 2022 – Returnista - Senior Software Developer

Worked as Senior Software Engineer for Returnista by providing solutions and services around Returning and Exchange process of orders and order lines connected to different E-Commerce platforms like Lightspeed, Shopify, Magento, etc...

Key **Technologies**: Java EE, Thorntail, Quarkus, Postgresql, Redis.

Product:

- Volta – Implemented client interface for Lightspeed e-commerce platform to handle and resolve return and exchange problems used by different merchants. Participating in core architecture of the product as well

February 2021 – April 2021 - QS application - Team Lead

Worked in a capacity of Team Leader in part-time, by organizing Kosovar Team on the implementation of :

Product:

- BeShare – Leading a team of 4 (four) developers during all phases and software lifecycles from code review process, planning and delivering of the pre-defined deadlines and objectives.

Key **Technologies**: Node.js, Express.js, React, Qlik api, MongoDB, etc...

December 2018 – February 2021 - Webtiser A.G - Senior Software Developer & Team Lead

Currently working as a Senior Software Engineer, by providing services for the company needs and requirements, around online shop solutions, research, on top of Java technology stack and NodeJS. I hold the team lead position for Kosovo.

Key **Technologies**: Spring Boot, AEM (Adobe Experience Manager), Celum, JCR, Apache JackRabbit, Sling, Hibernate, Docker, Node JS, Shopify

Developers on Demand. Global resources. Easily deployed.

GET YOUR TALENT

codecombimator.com

Core skills:

- JAVA
- PHP
- NODE.JS



SENIOR JAVA

EXPERIENCE

Projects:

- JEDI (Conscha GMBH in Switzerland) – Led a team of four devs and developed the core architecture and logic around Spring Boot framework. This project is assessment-based software with “complex” business logic in backend which required mathematic calculation to express different weights and results for a single question. Dynamic pdf generation of reports in three different languages.
 - Key **Technologies:** Spring REST api, Spring security, JWT based authentication, Docker, CD & CI, Jasperreports, JPA & Hibernate, Docker, CD & CI
- Pure Encapsulation (Promedico in Austria) – Led a team of 2 devs and developed a bridge interface for synchronization of Products, Customers, Sales Orders scenarios between Shopify and SAP ERP
- Key **Technologies:** NodeJS, Koa framework, Shopify webhooks, Docker, CD & CI Spar store (Spar in Austria) Led a team of 2 devs and developed users synchronization scenarios between Shopify and SAP.
- Key **Technologies:** NodeJS, Koa framework, Shopify webhooks, Docker, CD & CI

September 2015 – November 2018 - ikubINFO shpk - Java Developer & Team Lead

Software analysis and development. Developing JSF/Primefaces web applications including local and international industrial market.

Projects:

- RTMO (Xion Austria) –Team Lead responsible to design and implement new features required from the customer and also team’s code review process. I was also involved on organizing the Albanian team, by adopting scrum and agile methodologies, for a highly scalable web-based application designed to optimize and digitalize the workflow processes of railway transport logistics in Austria.

Developers on Demand. Global resources. Easily deployed.

GET YOUR TALENT

[codecombina.com](https://www.codecombina.com)

Core skills:

- **JAVA**
- **PHP**
- **NODE.JS**



SENIOR JAVA

EXPERIENCE

- Key **Technologies:** Java EE, EJB, JaxRS, JaxWS, Jbpm, Open Layers, Arquillian, JSF/Primefaces, JavaScript, Oracle 11g, Mantis
- RTMO (Xion Austria) – Software Developer responsible for analysing and estimating the user stories, developing new features and fixing existing ones for a highly scalable web-based application, designed to optimize and digitalize the manual daily work and workflow processes, of railway transport logistics in Republic of Austria. I have also implemented custom JSF components in UI that satisfies the customer needs and design requirements. During this period, I have been highly involved on the implementation of different scenarios for the integration tests of the system's components including Rest API and Web Services, also the job scheduling processes have been implemented by me using a specific framework such as Quartz.
- Key **Technologies:** Java EE, EJB, JaxRS, JaxWS, Jbpm, Open Layers, Arquillian, JSF/Primefaces, JavaScript, Oracle 11g
- Click & Collect (Netdespatch/Royal Mail) - Software Developer responsible for test-driven application, developed for Netdespatch, now acquired by the Royal Mail. Well-defined scenarios provided by the Netdespatch team needed to be simulated closely to the real user scenarios, by using acceptance tests approaches. During the work in this project I have been involved in analyzing, estimating and developing the user stories acceptance tests. The purposes of this project were the clean code, complex business logic of different types of parcels such as: collection parcels, carded parcels, damaged parcels and so on.
- Key **Technologies:** Cucumber, AssertJ, Mockito, JerseyClient, Elasticsearch
- Contract Tracking System CTS - A web-based application for the administration of a wide variety of contracts flows. Contractors, contracts, obligations and financial tracking. Dynamic reporting and automatic notification for alerts or tasks. Role based application. Mobile web application version with similar functionality. Management of the contract renewal and termination.
- Key **Technologies:** Spring DI, Apache Shiro security, JSF Primefaces

Developers on Demand. Global resources. Easily deployed.

GET YOUR TALENT

[codecombimator.com](https://www.codecombimator.com)

Core skills:

- JAVA
- PHP
- NODE.JS



SENIOR JAVA

EXPERIENCE

March 2014 – August 2015 - Frost + Fire - Software Developer

Projects:

- Roogola corp – Software Developer responsible to implement a web site UI using Vaadin Framework on top of the system's architecture presenter pattern. I have done System Integration with other web technologies (developed with Php) using Yii framework and cross server authentication/authorization on top of the Oauth2 protocol to provide single sign-on with Google Plus and Facebook. This web-based application was designed for the United States market for the food and nutrition industry. The user's provided inputs such as: weight, height, gender, age, etc. have been used to calculate the body mass index and other body details, to help him to choose the right diet for his body, in order to be more fit and healthy. I have been highly involved in these calculations and I have implemented a web-based UI for the smart phones following the Google's material design rules.
- Key **Technologies**: Spring DI, Spring Security, Hibernate and JPA, Vaadin Framework, Yii, etc...

Developers on Demand. Global resources. Easily deployed.

GET YOUR TALENT

codecombinator.com

Core skills:

- JAVA
- PHP
- NODE.JS



SENIOR JAVA

TECH SKILLS

- **Technologies**
Java, SE, EE, EJB, Jbpm ,JaxRS, SpringDI, Spring MVC, Spring Security, Quartz, JSF, Primefaces, Vaadin, Maven, Arquillian, Junit
- **Databases**
Oracle 10/11, MySQL, PostgreSQL
- **Other Technologies & Devops**
Php, Php YII, SAP Hybris, Shopify, Celum, AEM, JavaScript, jQuery, NodeJS, Docker, CD & CI
- **Servers**
Wildfly, Tomcat, Apache

EDUCATION & TRAINING

2007 – 2012 - BSc in Computer Science

- University of Prishtina

2013 – 2015 - Master's degree in computer engineering

- Polytechnic University of Tirana

LANGUAGES

- **Albanian - native**
- **English - full working proficiency**

Developers on Demand. Global resources. Easily deployed.

GET YOUR TALENT

codecombina.com